# Sandwick Community Council

### Minute of Meeting held at 7:30pm on Tuesday 27th August 2024. Meeting held at Hoswick Visitor Centre

**Members Present** Bryan Peterson (Chair), Yvonne Malcolmson, Michael Jamieson,

Kevin Sandison (Vice-chair), Andrew Stout, Janet Dunnet, Andrew Stout,

Elaine Park (SIC), Cherelynn Wiseman (SIC)

Clerk Heather Grieve

**Apologies** Michael Duncan (SIC), Jimmy Smith, Ana Arnett (SIC), Graeme Garrick,

Cllr Robbie McGregor

Invited Cllr Alex Armitage, Cllr Allison Duncan,

Agenda Item **Narrative** 

Declaration of Interest

No Declarations of Interest.

Police Report No new Police Report.

Approval of

**Previous Minutes** 

The Minutes of the previous meeting, held on Tuesday 25th June 2024, were approved. Proposed by Kevin Sandison and seconded by Michael Jamieson.

**Planning** No Planning Applications.

The Financial Report dated 14th August 2024 was distributed to members. **Finance Report** 

Accounts showed income and expenditure.

ZetTrans

Elaine Park and Cherelynn Wiseman from Shetland Island Council attended meeting to discuss the ZetTrans Shetland public and school business case, Part of this business case is stakeholder and community engagement. ZetTrans currently has 28 timetabled bus services, and 30 Dial-a-ride Services which are operated by 15 different operators across Shetland. The Service 6 which runs from Sumburgh Airport to Lerwick currently runs 15 services a day in each direction Monday to Friday. Elaine Explained the process for the project which sees a review and data analysis, stakeholder engagement, strategic business case, outline business case and then final business case. Elaine expressed the importance of reaching as many people in the communities as possible so they could hear what is working, what is not working and what people would like to see. The more information they have the more they can outline how the service will look in the future.

We would urge everyone to complete the online survey which can be found at: -

www.zettrans.org.uk

Elaine and Cherelynn left at 8:20pm

## Any other Business

- a) Gardening Competition has now been judged, as there were no Junior nominations members decided to award a first and second prize. First prize was awarded to Kay Riise and second prize to Diane Young. Members were impressed with all the entrants to the competition and felt that there were many gardens in Sandwick that deserve recognition.
- b) Members discussed the school polytunnel which is still due to be built, members are keen to see this built, so that it can benefit the school and pupils.

#### **Carried forward**

- i. **Senior Pupil council invitation**. Chair is in contact with Modern Studies teacher to organise a visit.
- ii. **Broonies Taing Pier** is an ongoing concern for the community, due to safety concerns the members of the community council are keen to see a resolution and will continue to support were appropriate. Clerk has been in contact with building standards.

### Meeting closed at 8:45pm

The next meeting is set for 7:30pm on Tuesday 24th September 2024 at Hoswick visitor centre.







